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Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 1:29 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins; Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins; angie.mccall@ftr.com;
Tiffany Brown

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160197-TP - Frontier Communications of the South and Sonic Systems

Jeff, per your request below, we have changed the docket title and updated the prog mod for Docket
160197-TP.

Tiffany, please see Jeff’s question below about the CASR.
Have a good afternoon,

Dorothy

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long; Brenda Hawkins; Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins; angie.mccall@ftr.com
Subject: Docket No. 160197-TP - Frontier Communications of the South and Sonic Systems

Dorothy,

This filing, received on August 29, 2016, was incorrectly styled as an interconnection [agreement] between Frontier
Communications of the South, LLC (TL732) and Sonic Systems, Inc. d/b/a Sonic Systems, Inc. of Maryland (TY122), with a
program module of A20(a).

The docket title, program module, and events for the docket need to be modified to show the corrected information. |
will file a CASR revision if these corrections require it.

The docket title for this filing should be changed to “Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between Frontier Communications of the South, LLC (FL) and CenturyLink Communications,
LLC d/b/a Embarg Communications by Sonic Systems, Inc. d/b/a Sonic Systems, Inc. of Maryland.” In addition, the
program module should be changed to A20(d).

Since this filing is a pure Section 252(i) adoption, the “statutory deadline” event is not required.
Please let me know if | need to file a revised CASR.
Angie/Frontier, FY I.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate
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